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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:09 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Second Pre-Denver Cleance Mineral Auction *

  

 

 

The Best Offer Mineral Auction! 
 

* Auctioning Specimens from Tucson 2023 and More! 
* 

 

Beautiful mineral specimens are offered with opening sale 

bids set at wholesale or less. The auction discounts range as  
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high as 75% off retail prices! 26 specimens are in this 
auction, 

with an eclectic mix of older and new specimens that should 

appeal to every collector or collection. Place a bid and join 

in on the fun. The best bids or offers will win on closing night! 
 

This is an 7 Day Only Show Auction start to finish. Please 

bid as often as you like. All reasonable bids will be accepted! 
 

To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Link to Visit the Auction  

 

 

If you have any questions or auction requests, please email.  

Thanks again and Good Luck to all Bidders! 

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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